
InHBBMj__

V

/ Principal.
s «

Professor 5, M. Prong, 
University of Toronto, 
Toronto, 0n%.

Bear Professor irong:-
I am forwarding you herewith a copy of a letter which I have received this 

morning from Dr. Parnell, the Vice-Chancellor of 
the University of Oxford.

I confess that until I received this letter I did ^ot know that Oxford had 1;een repre­
sented, and I am very sorry that I confirmed a 
wrong impression which existed in your mind.

. I am. also enclosing a copy of my reply to Dr. Fameli, From it you will see that 
Oxford did not formally reply to the invitation 
sent "by our Registrar in the name of the University. 
Parnell wrote Professor Smith, who merely telephoned 
to the Registrar’s Office and as there was nothing 
of a formal character or file, I was unaware• that 
Smith had been asked to represent Oxford.

t Pith all ;ood is he a, I am,

Yours faithfully.
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November
Twenty-third1921.
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